

# REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, October 4th, 2018

Meeting #7

## I. Call to Order:

## II. Roll Call

**PRESENT:** Andrej, Hunter, Amanda, Elizabeth, Allison, Art, Natalie, Miranda, Isabel, Emily, Blake, Jaidyn, Cy'ral, Dean Sherry, Ivan, Reilly, Patrick, Crystal

**EXCUSED:** Samantha, Patrick

**UNEXCUSED:**

## III. Approval of Minutes: 12-0-2, *Passed.*

## IV. Announcements:

## V. Public Input and Introduction

## VI. Committee Reports

### A. **Finance Committee [Amanda Jiao]**

- Hi Friends! Finance Committee will be starting up again next week! Meeting time is TBD currently but will keep y'all updated. If you were on it/want to be on it please let me know! (:

### B. **Revelle Organizations Committee [Crystal Sandoval]**

### C. **Rules Committee [Andrej Pervan]**

- Meetings will start week 2
- Move to appoint Hunter, Allison, Eni, and Cyral to Rules, 11-0-3, *Passed.*

### D. **Appointments Committee [Hunter Kirby]**

- Move to appoint Isabel, Art, Natalie, and Miranda to Appointments Committee, 9-0-5, *Passed.*

### E. **Graduation Committee [Isabel Lopez]**

- I have nothing to report.

### F. **Election Committee [-]**

### G. **Student Services Committee [Miranda Pan]**

- Move to appoint Emily, Allison, and Crystal to SSC, 12-0-2, *Passed.*

## VII. Reports

### A. **President [Andrej Pervan]**

- Looking forward to a great and fun year, but also expecting a lot from this council
- Council Communication
- CCP

### B. **Vice President of Internal [Hunter Kirby]**

- Retreat ideas
- Check the master roster
- Applications opened Monday and will be due Oct 19th tell you friends

### C. **Vice President of Administration [Elizabeth Bottenberg]**

- Need proxies for: WCSAB (10/8,5-6pm, Murray's Place), maybe CCP
  - ❖ Move to appoint Hunter as interim, 11-0-2, *Passed.*
- Nominate me for LSAC interim pls
  - ❖ Nominate Elizabeth as LSAC interim, 11-0-3, *Passed.*
- Schedules

### D. **Vice President of External [Allison Kramer]**

- Goats and Floats went well! 211 people, ran out of floats in about an hour. Will probably try to do something like this again.

- E. **Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Art Porter and Eni Ikuku]**
  - Welcome Back
  - Calpirg
  - Housing assistance grant
  - AFSCME Strike ~Around Oct. 19th
  - Applications for Judicial Board(10/17) and Advocate General(10/14)
  - Basic Needs
  - AS VP External
    - ❖ She lobbies for students in Sacramento & DC
    - ❖ Pushing for phasing out the SAT/ACT for UC admissions
    - ❖ Advocating for Basic Needs and resources for undocumented students
  - STAC committees
  - Wellness Fair on November 5th by AS Senators!
- F. **Director of Spirit and Events [Natalie Davoodi]**
  - I have nothing to report.
- G. **Director of Student Services [Miranda Pan]**
  - I have nothing to report.
- H. **Class Representatives**
  - **Fourth Year Representative [Isabel Lopez]**
    - ❖ I have nothing to report.
  - **Third Year Representative [Emily Paris]**
    - ❖ I have nothing to report.
  - **Second Year Representative [Blake Civello]**
    - ❖ I have nothing to report.
  - **First Year Representative [Jaidyn Patricio]**
- I. **Commuter Representative [Cy'ral Davis]**
  - I have nothing to report.
- J. **Transfer Representative [Samantha Bautista]**
  - I have nothing to report.
- K. **International & Out of State Representative [Patrick Liu]**
  - I have nothing to report.
- L. **Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [-]**
  - Blargo 456 SJP, November 7th
  - Cup of Culture, November 16th
  - Fleet West SJP, November 14th
  - Feast Winter Wonderland, November 28th
- M. **Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Emily Paris]**
  - I have nothing to report.
- N. **Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]**
  - Talk to Dean Sherry for feedback on Convocation
  - Meet our acting provost, Cate Antonovic!
  - RAP to MAP
  - Parent-Family Weekend and Athletic Homecoming merged in one weekend
  - Stuart Art Collection Pole
    - ❖ 10/26: Shutting down Ridge Walk starting at 6:30am for installation
  - Anchor Kerfuffle results in anchor painting policies
- O. **Campus-Wide Representatives**
  - **HDH [Ivan Verastica]**
    - ❖ I have nothing to report.
  - **SFAC [Miranda Pan]**
    - ❖ I have nothing to report.
  - **UCAB [Reilly Cannon]**
    - ❖ PC ballroom west improvements
    - ❖ Soda and Swine under construction, posted for beer and wine license
    - ❖ Space 1430 (RTP) in last stage of lease negotiation

- WCSAB [-]
- RFAB [Allison Kramer]
  - ❖ Renovations to RIMAC and skybox
  - ❖ Bigger and better homecoming, 19th-21st of October
- SCSG [-]
- BAC [Cy'ral Davis]
  - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- EJA [-]
- SOVAC [Patrick Liu]
  - ❖ Partnered with CALPIRG
- ASCE [-]
- LSAC [-]
- EDI [Crystal Sandoval]
  - ❖ Annual Global Empowerment Summit: Time to Rise
    - a. Saturday, October 6th, 7:45-6:00 pm, Atkinson Hall
    - b. For more info: [socialimpact.ucsd.edu](http://socialimpact.ucsd.edu)
    - c. Crystal is a panelist from 12:30 to 2:30pm!!
- Basic Needs Advocate [-]

**VIII. New Business**

**IX. Unfinished Business**

**X. Announcements**

**XI. Roll Call and Adjournment**

**PRESENT:** Andrej, Hunter, Amanda, Elizabeth, Allison, Natalie, Miranda, Art, Isabel, Emily, Blake, Cy'ral,,Dean Sherry, Ivan, Reilly, Patrick, Crystal

**EXCUSED:** Eni, Samantha, Patrick,

**UNEXCUSED:**

**ADJOURNED: 6:08 PM**

